Anderson, Joseeh

From: Anderson, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Walker, Douglas H:(Exelon Nuclear)

Cc: norris, michael; Purnell, Blake; Bower, Fred; Ambrosini, Josephine; DeBoer, Joseph; Tifft, Doug;
Hansen, Gregory; Garza, Michelle; Barker, Allan; Logaras, Harral; Orlikowski, Robert

Subject: RE: Exelon LAR Demonstration Drills

Mr. Walker (Doug) -

| spoke with the Exelon Fleet Project Manager in NRR/DORL, who indicated that placing this email into
ADAMS would provide sufficient documentation of Exelon’s notification of the NRC regarding the opportunity to
observe these drills per Exelon’s commitment documented in respective NRC safety evaluations.

At this time, NSIR/DPR (NRC HQ) plans to observe the following drills, and will coordinate our with observation
with FEMA and Region [:

e August 27, 2019 — TMI Decommissioning PSEP Demonstration Drill, and
e November 15, 2019 — Calvert Cliffs / Peach Bottom Dual Site Demonstration for the Calvert EOF move
to Coatesuville.

Mike Norris of my staff has the lead in coordinating NRC observation of the above drills, and requests that you
forward him a copy of the narrative summary/timeline for these drills, which he will place in ADAMS as “non-
public” for drill scenario confidentiality purposes. Mike will work through respective NRR/DORL Project
Manager to arrange a conference call prior to these drills to discuss the scenario scope/extent of play and
coordinate logistics.

| will inform FEMA HQ and FEMA Region Il RAC Chair of the August 27 and November 15 drill dates and
request confirmation as to FEMA'’s intent to observe these drills.

Finally, NSIR/DPR (NRC HQ) does not plan on observing the ERO minimum staffing drills listed below for
Limerick, Peach Bottom and LaSalle Stations, but | am “cc'ing” Region | and lil EP Branch Chiefs for their
awareness.

Joseph D. Anderson, Chief

Reactor Licensing Branch

Division of Preparedness and Response

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(301) 287-9300

joseph.anderson@nre.gov

From: Walker, Douglas H:(Exelon Nuclear) <douglas.walker@exeloncorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 11:04 AM

To: Anderson, Joseph <Joseph.Anderson@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Exelon LAR Demonstration Drills

Joe,
| wanted to touch bases with you regarding Exelon’s ERO Min Staffing Demonstration Drills. We have the drills

scheduled and wanted to make sure you were informed of the dates. The States and affected local counties have also
been notified of these dates.



Here are the dates for our Min Staff Demonstration Drills

e September 10, 2019 — LaSalle Station w/ Cantera EOF
e September 19, 2019 — Peach Bottom Station w/ Coatesville EOF
e September 24, 2019 - Limerick Station w/ Coatesville EOF

In addition, we also have the following demonstration drills scheduled to support the implementation of other LAR:s....

e August 27, 2019 — TMI Decommissioning PSEP Demonstration Drill
e November 15, 2019 — Calvert Cliffs / Peach Bottom Dual Site Demonstration for the Calvert EOF move to
Coatesville

| have a couple of questions for you...

Will you need a formal docketed letter stating this information, or is this email sufficient?

e Do you have any indication which of these drills NRC (either NSIR or region) will observe?

e  Will you need copies of any of the scenarios in advance of the drill (if so, which ones). (I believe we are already
planning to send the Dual Site Calvert/PBAPS scenario to you per your request).

Let me know if you have any questions for us.

Doug Walker
Exelon Emergency Preparedness
Cell 610-804-1273

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged, confidential
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the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
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